Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: housing waiting list
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 

- How many people are currently on the council's waiting list for council houses as of now?
Answer:

As at 01/10/2022 there were 6383 households on the Council’s housing register.


- In the Bands you divide the applicants into can you give me the number in each band?
	
	Total

	BAND 1
	1052

	BAND 2
	2462

	BAND 3
	2869

	Grand Total
	6383



- How often (number or average) an applicant in Band 3 get offered accommodation before an applicant in Band 2 when they have been applying for similar properties and for similar duration?
Band 3 households will only be considered for an offer of accommodation if there have been no bids placed by households from the higher Band 1 & Band 2 priority groups, which is very unlikely.


- How come an applicant lose his/her position from lowest numbers in the queue to hundreds of number behind what could be the reasons? please mention all the possible reasons. 
Please see Part 4 of the Council’s Housing Allocations Policy which explains this and can be viewed on the Leicester City Council’s website by the following link Leicester City Council Housing Allocations Policy.

This letter therefore constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is already in the public domain i.e. the Council’s website.


- How long does it take for an applicant to get offered housing if they are on Band 1, Band 2, Band 3 etc?
See attachment.


- The breakdown of the ethnic backgrounds of those who are on the council's waiting list from 2019,2020,2021 & 2022
Figures as at 1st April

	Ethnic Origin
	2022
	2021
	2020
	2019

	ASIAN
	2142
	2270
	2298
	2038

	BLACK
	939
	935
	931
	849

	DUAL HERITAGE
	267
	247
	239
	194

	OTHER
	236
	262
	260
	197

	UNKNOWN
	313
	368
	394
	402

	WHITE
	2156
	2284
	2364
	2129

	Grand Total
	6053
	6366
	6486
	5809



- The breakdown of ethnic backgrounds which were offered properties from 2019,2020,2021 & 2022
The number of lettings by year

	Ethnic Origin
	2021-2022
	2020-2021
	2019-2020
	2018-2019

	ASIAN
	236
	172
	269
	276

	BLACK
	186
	157
	218
	170

	DUAL HERITAGE
	62
	44
	48
	62

	OTHER
	59
	44
	62
	46

	UNKNOWN
	73
	43
	65
	71

	WHITE
	573
	520
	609
	616

	Grand Total
	1189
	980
	1271
	1241


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
